Yves Brun, 01:12 PM 10/17/2005, Fwd: the faculty position on metabolomics

X-Sieve: CMU Sieve 2.2

To: Jeremy Bennett <jebennet@indiana.edu>
From: Yves Brun <ybrun@indiana.edu>

Subject: Fwd: the faculty position on metabolomics
Date: Mon, 17 Oct 2005 13:12:30 -0500

X-Mailer: Apple Mail (2.623)

Begin forwarded message:

From: jiye.a@medbio.umu.se

Date: October 17, 2005 12:54:53 PM EST

To: "ybrun@indiana.edu” <ybrun@indiana.edu>
Subject: the faculty position on metabolomics

Dear Prof. Brun:

faculty position on metabolomics and apply for it.
My faith comes from my rich study and research experiences on

statistics and pharmaceutics. For details, my CV is available as an
attachment.

Thanks for your review and considering of my application. | am looking
forward to your earlier response.

Yours truly,

Department of Medical Biosciences,
Clinical Chemistry,

Umea University Hospital

SE 901 85

Umea, Sweden

Phone: +46 (0)73 0778846

Email: jiye.a@medbio.umu.se
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--Yves

Printed for Jeremy Bennett <jebennet@indiana.edu>

| am a postdoc in Umea Univeristy Hospital, Sweden. | am interested in the

metabolomics, drug metabolism and pharmacokinetics, analytical skills,
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